
C I T V O F

HRYWRRD
HEART OE THE BNT

CITY COUNCIL SUSTAINABILITY COMMITTEE MEETING

Hayward City Hal Conference Room 2A

777 B Street Hayward CA 945415007

Mission Statement

Make Hayward a more sustainable community in order to ameliorate negative impacts of
climate change conserve natural resources and promote aclean environment

October 7 2009

430pm 600pm

AGENDA

I Call to Order

II Roll Call

III Public Comments Note For matters nototherwise listed on the agenda the Committee welcomes

public comments under this section but is prohibited by State Lawfrom discussing items notlisted on

the agenda Items brought up under this section will be taken under consideration and referred to

staffforfollowup as appropriate Speakers will be limited to 5 minutes each organizations
represented by more than one speaker are limited to 5 minutes per organization All public
comments are limited to this time period on the Agendcu

IV Approval ofMinutes of July 1 2009 and September 2 2009

V Update on Energy Efficiency and Conservation Strategy required as part of Energy Efficiency and

Conservation Block Grant EECBG application
David Rizk Development Services Director

VI Monthly Meeting Topics

VII General Announcements and Information Items from Staff

VIII Committee Referrals and Announcements

Overview of BCDCsSea Level Rise Policies and HASPAsSea Level Rise Study
Council Member Bill Quirk

IX Next Meeting Wednesday November 4 2009

Water Recycling Presentation
Water Use Efficiency Ordinances

X Adjournment

Assistance will be provided to those requiring accmnmodations for disabilities in compliance with the Americans with
Disabilities Acl of 1990 Please request the accommodatioli aC east 48 hours inadvance of the meeting by contacting
Katy Ramirez at 510 5834234 orby calling the TDD line for those with speech and hearing disabilities at 510 2473340



Climate Action Plan CAP
Actions for Implementation in FY 2010

Priorit Action Short Descri tion Status

High gg
offer energy efficiency financing program for commercial
buildin s

High g
offer energy efficiency financing program for singlefamily
homes

High gg
offer energy efficiency financing program for multiplefamily
homes

High 5P
offer renewable energy financing program for commercial

buildin s

High 22
collaborate the state and federal government on policies that Ongoing

romote lowcarbon vehicles and lowcarbon fuels

High 21 provide incentives for lowcarbon vehicles and lowcarbon Ongoing
fuels

High 110 align zoning policies to minimize vehicle travel

Medium 63 improve construction and demolition debris program

Medium 4 2
continue to implement private development green building Ongoing
ordinance for commercial buildin s

Medium 4 1
continue to implement private development green building Ongoing
ordinance for residential buildin s

Medium 62 increase participation infoodscraps collection programs

Medium 6 7 prefer waste management strategies that maximize the
useful value of waste streams

Medium 91 create greenportal website

Medium 9 2 develop and implement plan to engage residents in

emissions reductions activities

Medium g g
develop and implement plan to engage businesses in

emissions reductions activities

Low 61 increase participation in recycling programs

Low 51
offer renewable energy financing program for residential

buildin s

Low 54 increase portion of electricity provided by renewable energy Ongoing

Low 6 6
encourage waste reduction and promote recycling Ongoing

artici ation at multifamil ro erties

Low 15 continue to implement bike masterplan Ongoing

Low 1 9 encourage high density mixeduse smartgrowth Ongoing
develo ment in areas near ublic transit stations

Priority rankings are based on the calculated rankings presented in the Climate Action Plan Table 1 in the Executive Summary



CITY COUNCIL SUSTAINABILITY COMMITTEE MEETING

Hayward City Hall Conference Room 2A

777 B Street Hayward CA 945415007

July 1 2009

430pm 600pm

MEETINGMINUTES

L Call to Order Meeting called to order at430pm Mayor Sweeney welcomed

everyone

II Roll Call

Members

Staff

Michael Sweeney Mayor
Olden Henson Council Member
Bill Quirk Council Member

Julie McKillop Planning Commissioner

Al Mendall Planning Commissioner

Marvin Peixoto Planning Commissioner

Doug Grandt Keep Hayward Clean and Green Task Force KHCG

Fran David Assistant City Manager
Debra Auker Finance Director

Robert Bauman Public Works Director

Vic Avila Facilities Manager
VeraDahleLacaze Solid Waste Manager
Scott Estes Equipment Manager
Jasmine Gacusan Purchasing Services Manager
Richard Patenaude Planning Manager
Allen Koscinski Electrician II

Liz Sanchez Administrative Analyst II
Arlynne J Camire Associate Planner recorder

Others

Anna MayBruno City Council Member

Nathaniel Bruno Citizen Advisory Commission
Roxanne Cruz Pacific Gas Electric
Sara Lamnin Citizen Advisory Commission

Audrey LePell President Citizens Against Pollution

Ernest Pacheco Citizens Against Pollution

Andy Wilson Citizens Against Pollution

Simon Wong TriCity Voice Newspaper



III Public Comments

Ernie Pacheco Citizens Against Pollution To achieve AB32 mandate Mr Pacheco offered

his interpretation ofwhere he believes the City is with the Energy Efficiency and Conservation

Block Grant proposal and encouraged the City to participate with the County for largescale
programs

Mr Pacheco also expressed his many concerns with PGEand discouraged the City from

accepting information from PGEon the issue of Community Choice Aggregation CCA

Mayor Sweeney asked if there are any otherpublic comments and thanked the speaker He also

welcomed Councilmember Anna MayBruno

IV Approval of Minutes ofJune 3 2009 Minutes approved

V Public Works Director Robert Bauman gave short summary ofthe method for which the
various agenda topic presentations will be given

Update on CityWide Energy Efficiency Emission Reduction Efforts

a Public Works Energy Efficiency Measures

Robert Bauman Public Works Director gave the presentation that summarized pagt and
present measures taken by changes thathaveIeenmade tos1wpublic works rrojectsto be

more energy efficient The summary included an explanation ofthecogeneration ofelectricity
at the Water Pollution Control Facility treatment plant the Plant through the use ofmethane

gas and installation ofenergy efficient equipment and systems that has resulted in two PGE

energy rebates that total 150000 He discussed the installation oftheenergy efficient

equipment throughout the water distribution and waste water collection system that has not

only reduced the use of electricity but has extended the life ofthe equipment Mr Bauman also

discussed measures taken to Ls ngua inta ingincreasg water conservation

measarassnce providing cleanwater for the state and for the City is amajor use of energy Mr

Bauman also referenced the conversion from incandescent bulbs to LED lights for traffic

signals resulting in an energy reduction of80 percent

Mr Bauman also summarized proposed futurepractices and programs which included a one

megawatt MW Solar Project at the Plant that will create energy to sell back to
PGErto reducecosts forenergy needed for daily Plant operations Alsoand a20

areother underutilized land at the P1antC y are to thwtisbeing analyzed to determine the

feasibility ofthe installation of a large lOMW solar facility Mr Bauman also indicated that

staff was exploring the possibilities afthefor generation ofwind energy near the Plantanda
givencogeneratienfacilityatthePlant and the possibility ofconverting approximately 7800
street lights to LED which use significantly less energy although funding is a significant
issue ould dz1 oft ghw Mr Bauman ended his presentation with asummary

of funding sources and cost savings associated with future practices and programs which

included entering into aPower Purchaser Agreement PPA for the 1MW Solar Project He

2



also mentioned that Hayward may take advantageofgovernment subsidies available for the

purchase offuel cells as an alternativetothe presentcogenerationsystem atthe Plantalthough
funding would still be amajorissue

Councilmember Quirk asked ifstaff could get back to the Committee as to whether the fuel

cells would contain trace gasses to which KHCG Committee member Grandt askedfor what

fuel cells would be used Mr Bauman replied that methane gas vasthat is presentlyused in

engine generatorstomake electricity could inthefuturebeused infuel cells for the same

purpose although hewas not familiar with the technical process used in a methane basedfuel
cell Mr Bauman commented tttYlwt d thatthat currently it is difficult to meet

Bay Area Air Quality Management District standards for the present engine generators and in

one form or anotherthey would need to he replaced in the futurelomveverthat tha standards

werebeingmet

Councilmember Henson stated that he is looking forward to increased solar use He also argil

asked if the digesters at the Plant needed to be retrofitted to take in more fats and grease to

produce more methane gas and electricity to which Mr Bauman answered that i3nal

changasthat additional changes would be requiredtoimplement apram such as being done

by EBMUD

Councilmember Henson inquired ifabenefit of the ungas theDRussell City Engrgyu

Center RCEC would be areduction of greenhouses gases GHG for the City Public Works

Director Bauman stated that since the ha RCEC would reduce the average GHG per KWH

used by PGE the calculatedahargestothe xisting and theprposadpwrplantvaould
rasult iraplantthatvaouldoaclaanrthanatherfachtrasand thatoarall GHG emissions

used by theCtywill be raduaadloweredalthoughlessthanifthe same energywasproducedby
Solar

Councilmember Henson stated thatthe State and City ofSan Francisco PPA experience has

been fairly good and inquired if that is the sense perceived by the Public Works Director to

which Mr Bauman stated that the PPA was the best approach for going Solar at the Plant and

even thoughitmay not achieve a large financial savingsitcertainly is the right thing to doba
tliauullybstthsf th mar Ylart in terms of reducing greenhouse gas

emissions In response Councilmember Henson inquired va er thesignificant the savings
would not b gnifcantbe to which Mr Bauman replied that the cost maybe about the
same as what we otherwise would paysavings may notbelassthanvahaY vae pay to PGE
depending on tha what happens to future energyrices

Planning Commissioner Mendall gave asummary of alternative energy projects currently being
considered in the Bay area including Cal State University East Bays exploration of wind

generation Mr Mendall asked the Cityto make the results of its wind feasibility studyublic
so that others can make use ofit

Environmentally Preferred Purchasing

Jasmine Gacusan Purchasing Services Manager summarized the goals achievements and

longterm commitment ofthe Environmentally Preferable Purchasing EPP Program The

goals are to increase awareness change how the City procures products and to create the

3



demand that will in turn develop business and competitive products Ms Gacusan indicated

that awareness is accomplished by providing information and resources to City employees and

the public on EPP products and services and information on alternative solutions that would
allow individuals to make informed decisions on best green products

Ms Gacusan emphasized that more products and services will be available to meet our

standards when the process becomes more competitive When more customers demand

reusable nontoxic products with less packing demand will be collectively created Ms

Gacusan stated that EPP is amore efficient way of doing business that makes common sense

She informed the Committee that there are several factors to consider besides the lowest bid

that include how products are to be stored waste disposal and the carbon footprint ofthe

shipping and manufacturing ofproducts Ms Gacusan emphasized that support for EPP from

the City leadership is important and asuccessful program starts small and increases each year

She stated that staff is commitment to continuous review and evaluation ofEPP products
services and practices

Councilmember Henson suggested that the City should ultimately adopt an EPP policy He

stated that StopWasteOrgcompleted asurvey on EPP practices and Hayward and Alameda

County are the only two municipalities that met the criteria ofEPP He also suggested that

through aJoint Powers Agreement with ABAG aconsortium to create prices could be

established

Planning Commissioner Mendall suggested that the City should coordinate with other

jurisdictions

Ms Gacusan stated that staff shares information with other cities

Planning Commissioner Peixoto thanked Ms Gacusan and praised her report He stated

concern for subverting the competitive process and expressed concerned with possible abuse of

procurement standards

Ms Gacusan said that priority is given to local Hayward vendors which is required to be

disclosed in the bid

Commissioner Peixoto asked how staff can tell if an EPP vendor is legitimate to which Ms

Gacusan said that agencies such as StopWasteOrghave a list ofcertified vendors

Assistant City Manager David stated that there is now huge competition for products and

among vendors that is much different than five years ago Finance Director Debra Auger added

that since the City receives funding from Federal and State sources their criteria is required to

be followed

Planning Commissioner Peixoto asked if the City has motion sensor lights installed in City
facilities

Committee member Grandt stated that he once was apurchasing manager as was

Commissioner Peixoto He inquired who is responsible for completing life cycling costing of a

product Ms Gacusan stated that the staff using the product will calculate costs

4



Planning Commissioner McKillop asked who would draft a City EPP policy Assistant City
Manager David said that there are templates available which could be used and modified to

meet Haywardsspecific goals and priorities

Commissioner McKillop stated that that the City should quantify current EPP practices to

assure that everything is measurable

c Energy Efficiency Sustainability of Municipal Buildings

Vic Avila Facilities Manager in the Citys Maintenance Services Department summarized City
practices and improvements to municipal buildings which included changing lighting systems
replacement ofthe main library HVAC replacement ofthe Police Department furnace
installation ofcool roofs instituting sustainable recycled content practices by replacing carpet
and upholstery and reusing andrefabricating counters and siding Mr Avila discussed the

60000squarefootsolar array on the Barnes Court building and also discussed the dollar

savings to the City resulting from such energy efficiency and sustainability practices Mr Avila

also discussed the most recent changes to Hayward facilities that include the quart flush urinals

in City Hall and future changes that include the installation of jet towel hand dryers

Commissioner Mendall asked what the typical number ofyears for payback is after installation

ofenergy efficiency or sustainable improvements Mr Avila replied that the City Hall lighting
and Police Department boiler paid back in four years

Public Works Director Bauman said that the payback may not be solely financial but the

improvement might just be the right thing to do to decrease our carbon footprint

Councilmember Quirk asked what effect the jet hand driers will have on energy costs Mr

Avila stated that the savings will be approximately 29000 annually which includes the

savings in the costofpaper hand towels

Councilmember Henson inquired about rubberized roofs Mr Avila explained that it is abuilt

up roof with a cap sheet ofrubber Councilmember Henson made acomment that it contributes

to the longevity ofthe roof Mr Avila agreed stating that it is a low VOC product which

reflects the sun and increases the life of the roof

Liz Sanchez Administrative Analyst II stated that the City also buys recycled janitorial supplies
and recycled graffiti paint

d Municipal Fleet Upgrades

Scott Estes Fleet Manager gave an overview ofpast City practices and programs He stated that

Hayward was facing budget challenges and that the Public Works corporation yard operations
has been aCertified Green Business since 2003 This is based on apractice ofalmost zero waste

and the use of low flush toilets energy efficient lights and use ofretreadtires for fleet He

stated that the fleet will downsize by removing a larger class ofvehicles He is working with

departments to get right vehicles that are right for their use The goal is to retire large vehicles

with high fuel use Mr Estes also indicated that the changes in policy with respect to

employees use of City vehicles which includes vehicle sharing and use ofpersonal vehicles

5



has also contributed to more efficiency He discussed that GPS units installed in vehicles are

used for safety accountability and trip scheduling which has also helped with reducing
emissions from the fleet vehicles

Committee member Grandt asked how much are the GPS tracking units to which Mr Estes

replied that they are 300 per unit after rebate

Councilmember Henson commended Mr Estes for doing well with limited resources He asked

if the City has looked into the use ofelectric cars Mr Estes said that staff is evaluating those

costs to which Commissioner Mendall stated that electric cars seem to be aviable solution

Assistant City Manager David said that staff had made all the changes identified on its own

before the City Council or the City Manager asked for the efficiency measures to be instituted

Commissioner Mendall pointed out that that it seems that the City policy of EPP and energy

efficiency and sustainable practices are employee driven and inquired if staff needs help from

City leadership Assistant City Manager David said that getting an EPP policy in place will be

helpful and will reflect what the City is already doing

Mr Avila said that technology and vendors also influence practices

Councilmember Henson asked that an EPP proposal be presented to the City Council Assistant

City Manager David replied that staff can present the proposal

VL Monthly Meeting Topics Mayor Sweeney requested an updated list for neat year

VII General Announcements and Information Items from StaffPublic Works Director

Robert Bauman distributed information on Graywater issues He stated that anew code

will soon be adopted

VIII Committee Referrals and Announcements none

IX Neat Meeting Wednesday September 2 2009

Update on State Codes and Update on Countywide Energy Efficiency Financing
Program Development

VL Adjournment Meeting adjourned at620pm

6



CITY COUNCIL SUSTAINABILITY COMMITTEE MEETING

Hayward City Hall Conference Room 2A

777 B Street Hayward CA 945415007

September 2 2009

430pm 600pm

MEETINGMINUTES

L Call to Order Meeting called to order at432pm Mayor Sweeney welcomed

everyone

II Roll Call

Members

Staff

Michael Sweeney Mayor
Olden Henson Council Member absent
Bill Quirk Council Member

Julie McKillop Planning Commissioner

Al Mendall Planning Commissioner

Marvin Peixoto Planning Commissioner

Doug Grandt Keep Hayward Clean and Green Task Force KHCG

David Rizk Development Services Director
Robert Bauman Public Works Director

Erik Pearson Senior Planner

Glen Martinez Acting Building Official

Michelle Koo ASLA Landscape Architect

Katy Ramirez Administrative Secretary recorder

Others

Darryl Gray Assistant Deputy Director Alameda County
Damien Gossett Assistant Deputy Director Alameda County
Simon Wong TriCity Voice Newspaper

III Public Comments

Planning Commissioner Mendall referenced astudy by the National Association of

Homebuilders regarding energy efficient homes that was featured in Money Magazine

Council Member Quirk gave abrief overview on the status ofhis wounded hand and

noted that he is feeling fine



IV Approval of Minutes ofJuly 1 2009

Planning Commissioner Mendall and Public Works Director Bauman noted corrections

to the minutes ofJuly 1 2009 Mayor Sweeney asked Katy Ramirez to workwith

Commissioner Mendall and Public Works Director Bauman regarding the revisions and

to include them with the October 7 agenda packet for review and approval by the

Committee

V Update on State Codes

Development Services Director David Rizk said that he will begin by providing an

update on the green building ordinance section ofthe staff report and that Landscape
Architect Michelle Koo willprovide an overview ofthe Water Efficient Landscape
Ordinance section ofthe report

Mr Rizk indicated that the City filed findings with the California Energy Commission

on the green building ordinance and the State had minor comments on the section of

private development which will be brought backto Council for approval prior to the

ordinance being presented to the full Commission After the Energy Commission

approves Haywards green building ordinance staff will file the ordinance with the

California Building Standards Commission and bring the ordinance backto City Council

for adoption anticipated for late fall of 2009 with an effective date of January 1 2010

Commissioner Mendall asked if this means that the entire green building ordinance is

not in effect until January 1 2010 or if there some pieces that go into effect on August 1
2009 as originally envisioned Mr Rizk noted that he would think the entire ordinance

would be in effect on January 1 2010 There was minor discussion amongst staff and

the Committee members about the green building ordinance

Acting Building Official Glen Martinez provided an update of the California Plumbing
Code Gray Water Systems portion ofthe report and noted that the State amended

Chapter 16 ofthe California Plumbing Code with an emergency building standard on

July 31 2009 The adopted Chapter 16A which became effective on August 4 2009
allows for three new types ofgrey water discharge systems The first called aclothes

washer or single fixture system does not require aplumbing permit as long as it follows

12 specific guidelines outlined in the chapter Mr Martinez indicated that the other two

systems simple and complex require permits and are identified by their discharge
capacities and that the Building Division will enforce the provisions ofthe newly
adopted Chapter 16A requirements

Landscape Architect Michelle Koo provided an update on the Water Efficient

Landscape Ordinancedevelopment Ms Koo noted that the final version ofthe

California Updated Model Water Efficient Landscape OrdinanceCAWELO a close
version ofwhich is required by the California State Department ofWater Resources

DWR to be adopted by all local agencies prior to January 1 2010 wasntreleased as

scheduled by the end ofAugust and that it was still at the Office ofAdministrative Law

2



Ms Koo indicated that the BayFriendly version ofCAWELO was released on June 3
based on the May 17 version ofCAWELO and that staff was actively engaged in

sending comments to the DWR aswell asdevelopingallayFriendly version ofthe CA

WELO She also indicated that staff was also involved with BAWSCAsefforts to

develop adraft Outdoor Water Efficiency Ordinance and indicated that she had attended

akickoffmeeting on July 30 and the first of the two working group meetings on August
20 Ms Koo also stated that the second and the last working group meeting was

scheduled for September 30 and that BAWSCA plans to release the draft ordinance by
November or in December Ms Koo also indicated that staff has reviewed both

ordinances and that in order for the ordinance to be effective by January 1 2010 the

City of Hayward needs to adopt aversion ofCAWELO by December 1 2009 Ms Koo

concluded by saying that staff is scheduled to take arecommended Water Efficient

Landscape Ordinance to the City Council on December 1

VL Status Update on Developing aRenewable EnergyEnergy Efficiency Financing Program

Senior Planner Erik Pearson provided an update on the status on developing renewable

energy efficiency financing programs and described some ofthe various programs at

regional and state levels and answered questions from the Committee

Mr Pearson then introduced Darryl Gray and Damien Gossett of Alameda County
Neighborhood Preservation and Sustainability Department Mr Gray presented a

PowerPoint presentation regarding Alameda Countys PACE Program encouraged
participation in such program by the City of Hayward and answered questions from staff

and the Committee

VII Monthly Meeting Topics There was some discussion about revising the Monthly
Meeting Topics to best fit the priorities ofthe Committee Mayor Sweeney asked staff

to review the schedule and bring it to the October meeting for review by the Committee

VIII General Announcements and Information Items from Staffnone

IX Committee Referrals and Announcements none

X Neat Meeting Wednesday October 7 2009

Presentation of Energy Efficiency and Conservation Strategy required as part of

EECBG application

AdjournmentMeetingadjourned at555pm

3





































Presenting
Department

DSPW

DS

PW

PW

DS

DSPW

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DSPW

PW

Sustainability Committee

Monthly Meeting Topics
September 2009 August 2010

OcWber72009

Relationship to

Date Topics Climate Action

Plan CAP

September 2 Update on State Codes and Update on Actions 3738

2009 Countywide Energy Efficiency Financing 39414251

Program Development 52

October 7 2009 Presentation of Energy Efficiency and Action34and

Conservation Strategy required as part of General CAP

EECBG application Implementation

November 4 Water Recycling Presentation Strategies 3 and 4

2009 no specific
actions

Water Use Efficiency Ordinances

December 2 Solar and Energy Efficiency Financing Programs Action 13

2009 Update

Summary of Education and Outreach Efforts Actions 9192

PermitCenterGreen Display Website etc 93

January 6 2010 Annual Review ofGreen Building Ordinances and Actions 41and

Implementation 42

February 3 2010 Discussion Residential Energy Conservation

Ordinance RECD
Commercial Energy Conservation Ordinance

CECO
March 3 2010 Green Collar Jobs and Investment

DiscussionCitywideParking Policy and Revised

Standards

April 7 2010

May 5 2010 Draft

Residential Energy Conservation Ordinance RECO

Commercial Energy Conservation Ordinance CECO

June 3 2010 UpdateEnergy Efficiency and Conservation
Block Grant Projects

July 7 2010 Update on plastic bags ban and Styrofoam
ordinances efforts

August 2010 No Meeting

Actions 3132
33

CAP Implement
no specific actions

Actions 3738

395152

Actions 3132
33

Action34and

General CAP

Implementation
Action 64


	Council Sustainability Committee Agenda - October 7, 2009
	Minutes - July 1, 2009
	Minutes - September 2, 2009
	Status Update Report
	Monthly Meeting Topics

